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Ethics COE flA QOUYS
From: Ethics COE

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 4:43 PM

To: Rodriguez, Vicente GSA

Subject: RE: Request an Opinion

Mr. Rodriguez,

I reviewed the attached and I have the following response. Nothing in the county’s Conflict of Interest or Code of
Ethics Ordinance precludes you from becoming a partner in a corporation that does construction work for the
County. However, you are barred for a period of two years from the date you leave the County from lobbying
County officials or personnel. It would not be a violation of the ethics code if your partner lobbied the County, the
prohibition only applies to you.

If you have any additional questions, please feel to contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Robert Meyers, Executive Director
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust

From: Rodriguez, Vicente GSA
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 11:18 AM
To: Ethics COE
Subject: RE: Request an Opinion

Pleaseseeattached.
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From: Ethics COE
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2006 4:55 PM
To: Rodriguez, Vicente GSA
Subject: RE: Request an Opinion

I don’t believe I ever received your inquiry. Can you re-send it?

Thanks,

Robert Meyers

From: Rodriguez, Vicente GSA
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2006 3:49 PM
To: Ethics COE
Subject: RE: Request an Opinion
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Mr. Meyers,

I wasjust checkingto seeif you had an opinionyet for my inquiry.

Thanks,
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From: Ethics COE
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2006 5:30 PM
To: Rodriguez, Vicente GSA
Subject: RE: Request an Opinion

You can send me an e-mail with the relevantlcritical facts and we will issue you an opinion. If it is a matter we
have dealt with before, we should be able to give you an opinion within 48 hours. If the facts are more
complicated or involve a question we have never dealt with before, it might take longer.

Robert Meyers, Executive Director
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust

From: Rodriguez, Vicente GSA
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2006 4:21 PM
To: Ethics COE
Subject: Request an Opinion

Good afternoon,

Couldyou pleaseprovideme with the procedureor form in orderto requestan opinionfrom theethics
commission?

Thanks,
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